By Laws of the Wisconsin Daylily Society

Article I

NAME: The name of the organization shall be the Wisconsin Daylily Society Incorporated.

Article II

PURPOSE: The Wisconsin Daylily Society Incorporated is a not-for-profit educational organization supporting the enjoyment, awareness and propagation of the genus, Hemerocallis, by all suitable and appropriate means.

Article III

SOCIETY MEMBERSHIP: Members shall be in good and full standing upon payment of annual dues. Dues are paid on a calendar year basis. Classes of membership are: Individual, Family and Business.

Article IV

DUES: The annual dues shall be recommended by the Board of Directors subject to ratification by a majority of members at the annual meeting of the society.

Article V

MEETINGS: An Annual Meeting shall be held in the fall for the purpose of electing members of the board, to receive committee reports, and conduct the business of the Society. Written notice of the Annual Meeting shall be sent to all members in good standing at least ten days prior to the meeting.

Article VI

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

- A. Membership: Individuals from any class of membership can be elected to the Board. There shall be eight members on the Board of Directors each serving two year terms effective beginning the first board meeting after the Annual Meeting. Four members shall be elected in the even-numbered years and four in the odd-numbered years. A member may be elected to serve only two consecutive terms.
- B. Powers: The business of the Society shall be under the control and management of the Board of Directors.
- C. Meetings: Board meetings shall be held at the discretion of the President of the Board. Special meetings of the Board may be called by the President or by notice of any three directors.
- D. Quorum: A majority of elected Board members is required to constitute a quorum for transaction of business. All Board action requires approval by the majority of elected members.
- E. Removal from the Board: The Board may act to remove any individual Director from office with cause or for unexcused absence from three consecutive Director's meetings without acceptable reason.
- F. Vacancies: Vacancies on the Board of Directors shall be filled by action of the remaining Directors with the term of the appointment limited to that of the Director being replaced.
- G. Executive Committee: The elected officers of the Society shall constitute the Executive Committee. The Board may assign specific duties to the Executive Committee.

Article VII

OFFICERS: The officers of the Society shall be the President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer, who shall be elected by the members of the Board of Directors at the first board meeting following the Annual Meeting of the Society. -The principal duties of each office are:

PRESIDENT: The President may call and shall preside at meetings of members and of the Board of Directors. The President shall appoint, subject to approval of the Board, any committees and chairpersons necessary to conduct the business of the Society and sit as ex officio member of all committees. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Society, will have general active management of the business of the Society, will see that all orders and resolutions are carried into effect, and will have general power and duties of supervision and management usually vested in the office of President.

VICE PRESIDENT: the Vice President shall assume all the duties of the President when the President is unable to perform.

SECRETARY: The Secretary shall keep the minutes of the Board meetings and the Annual Meeting, and shall assist Committee Chairs, as needed, with publicity for the Society's events. The Secretary shall archive the Society records.

TREASURER: The Treasurer shall accept all contributions, dues and other monies collected by the Society, pay bills of the organization and upon approval of the Board of Directors, keep an accurate record of and document all receipts. An annual audit of WDS finances will be conducted. A report is to be given at each Board Meeting and an annual financial report is presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society.

Article VIII

COMMITTEES:

- A. Nominating: The President shall appoint a Nominating Committee and its chair. The Committee shall consist of one member of the Board and at least one member of the Society at large. The Committee shall submit the slate of Directors up for reelection at the Annual Meeting of the Society. Nominations for the Board may also be made from the floor at the Annual Meeting.
- B. Other Committees: The Board shall appoint committees that meet the needs of the Society. The chairs of these committees shall be responsible to recruit members of the Society to serve on their respective committees and report to the Board, as needed.

Article IX

AMENDMENTS: These By Laws may be amended by a two-third vote of the those members at the annual Meeting of the Society provide the amendment(s) has/have been previously reviewed and approved at a meeting of the Board of Directors and at least ten days advance written notice of the amendment(s) has been given the membership.